
PLEASE PLACE THIS LETTER IN THE CASE FILE FOR CHC-2018-3235-HCM; 
Environmental: ENV-2018-3236-CE  
 
November 20, 2018 
 
Dear City Council members, 
 
When the Office of Historic Resources receives an application, do they research the 
information presented such as permits? Or are they accepted as presented? 
 
For instance, Caroline Raftery, historic consultant and preparer of the Winn Apartments 
submission, CHC-2018-3235-HCM; Environmental: ENV-2018-3236-CE states in the 
submission that "both permits" say hotel.  
 
Many alteration/ repair permits have been issued on that property (28+). All but two 
show the use of building: apartment. The Certificate of Occupancy shows the use of 
the building as apartment. Several permits are issued to the current property owner 
as apartments. Many permits, including some issued to the current owner/applicant, 
are not included in the application. The HCM application requests “all” permits and 
alteration history for the property. 
 
The 2 permits Ms. Raftery refers to have been changed, after the fact. One is a typed 
(entire) document with the word “apartment” with a line through it and word 
“hotel” hand-printed beside it. Another is a document in cursive handwriting, with 
hand-printed words added. It also says hotel. 
 
Troublingly, the applicant submitted plans with his historical application that do not 
match the plans currently under review with the Planning Department for ZA-2015-629-
CDP-ZV-ZAA-SPP-MEL and ZA-2015-629-CDP-ZV-ZAA-SPP-MEL-1A. 
 
On Nov 16, 2018, at 3:35 PM, Debbie Lawrence <debbie.lawrence@lacity.org> wrote: 
Hi Margaret,  
The ZA denied the project, which included the removal of 30 kitchens in the project 
description. There would be no new plans, because the case was appealed. I don't think 
it has been scheduled for appeal yet, but I do see that the case file is with the 
Commission office.  
Debbie {Lawrence} 
 
The plans included in this CHM case show the conversion of a ground floor apartment 
into an office. They also show the division of a second floor apartment into two units. 
 
Original LADBS documents show: 
 

1. Purpose of PRESENT building: Apartment House. Families: 32. Rooms: 32. 
 



 
 
 

1. Purpose of PRESENT building: Apartment House. Families: 32. Rooms: 32. 
 

 
 
These historic documents show that there was no “office” at this property. All 32 units 
were residential units for “families.” 
 
Why is OHR allowing an application for HCM to be processed that would allow the 
owner to alter the building from its “original” construction permit and intended use? 
 
The CHM application form has options under Section 2, Construction History and 
Current Status, for “factual” or “estimated” information. 
 
Does OHR consider “factual” to be different than “legal description?” 
 
In each case, what the applicant has selected for original use and present use, is not 
supported by documents describing the “legal use” from 1921 until today. This 
includes construction permits and the Certificate of Occupancy. 

 
 
We made this argument to OHR in regard to 2 Breeze, also owned by the same 
applicant. It was represented in Survey LA Venice as a “hotel” in spite of the original 
construction permit and and all other permits showing otherwise. I submitted all of 



those documents to Jane Hanson in May 2016, and to Mr. Bernstein since then, and 
asked that the record and description be changed. All of this communication is 
documented.  
 
On November 4, 2015, Mr. Lambert applied to the California Coastal Commission for 
an after-the-fact permit to convert 2 Breeze from a 32-unit Rent Stabilized apartment 
building into a hotel. The applicant used the Survey LA Venice report to justify his 
unpermitted conversion. 
 
This fundamental inaccuracy appears to have been repeated and misused in each 
subsequent “expert” report.  
 
In 2015, historic consultant Roger Brevoort produced the historic report on “Biltmore 
by the Sea” for the same property, 417 Ocean Front Walk. Mr. Lambert presented it to 
the Venice Neighborhood Council. That report refers to Survey LA Venice and the 
“Breeze Hotel” in its justifications for the designation of 417 Ocean Front Walk as a 
“hotel.” 
 
Ms. Raftery’s 2018 submission for Winn Apartments, 417 Ocean Front Walk, CHC-
2018-3235-HCM; Environmental: ENV-2018-3236-CE, includes a footnote in the 
Statement of Significance: 
 

 
                   
 
Roger Brevoort produced the 2017 CHM submission for “The Potter” at 1305 Ocean 
Front Walk – CHC-2017-4328-HCM, that was recently approved by the City Council. 
What the applicant, Andy Layman, selected for “original use” and “present use” is not 
supported by documents describing the “legal use” from the first LADBS permit in 
1933 until today. This includes construction permits and the Certificate of Occupancy. 
We sent our protest of this “non-legal” filing description for 1305 Ocean Front Walk to 
Mr. Bernstein. 
 
Mr. Layman, CHC-2017-4328-HCM, is being sued by the City Attorney for operating an 
unpermitted hotel in a Rent Stabilized apartment building at 1305 Ocean Front Walk. 
 
Mr. Lambert, CHC-2018-3235-HCM, is being sued by the City Attorney for operating 
an unpermitted hotel in a Rent Stabilized apartment building at 417 Ocean Front Walk. 
 
We are asking for a postponement of the City Council vote on Item 18-0882 today. 
We request an “allowable” delay in order to fully review these concerns, and also to 
review a CPRA from Mr. Bonin’s office regarding this CHC-2018-3235-HCM 
submission that will not be available until November 30, 2018. 
 
Can you please assist us in granting a delay of todays vote? 
 
Please confirm receipt of this email. 



 
Appreciatively, 
 
margaret molloy 
 
laddie williams 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Nov 19, 2018, at 11:56 AM, Lambert Giessinger <lambert.giessinger@lacity.org> 
wrote: 
 
417 Ocean Front Walk is the historic Winn Apartments.  The City Clerk's website (LA 
City Clerk Connect) shows that it is scheduled for approval by City Council on 
November 21.  You will find the complete file there, as well.  As for the 2014 case 
number for the Potter Apartments, we advised the preparer of the nomination in 2014 
that due to the integrity of the property the nomination would be receiving a negative 
staff recommendation.  The owner chose to pull the nomination in order to complete 
some restoration work on the facade.  That work was completed in 2017 and the 
nomination resumed under a new case number.  The application was the same, except 
for some updated images of the facade. 
 
 
 

 

Lambert Giessinger, Architect 
Department of City Planning 
T: (213) 847-3648 | preservation.lacity.org 
221 N. Figueroa Street, Suite 1350 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 

 
 

On Mon, Nov 19, 2018 at 11:42 AM margaret molloy <mmmolloy@earthlink.net> wrote: 
Hello Mr. Giessinger and Mr. Bernstein, 
 
Can you please tell us if a case was filed for CHC-2014-505-HCM? If so, where would I 
find those documents? 



Can you tell us what changed that caused the applicant for file an entirely new case in 
2017? 
 
Also, can you please tell us if a HCM was submitted for Biltmore by the Sea at 417 
Ocean Front Walk in Venice? 
If so, can you please provide the case number and let us now where we can find that 
case file. 
 
Appreciatively, 
 
margaret molloy 
 
SaveVenice.me 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
FULL PERMIT HISTORY FOR 417 OCEAN FRONT WALK: 
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On Nov 16, 2018, at 3:35 PM, Debbie Lawrence <debbie.lawrence@lacity.org> wrote: 
Hi Margaret,  
The ZA denied the project, which included the removal of 30 kitchens in the project 
description. There would be no new plans, because the case was appealed. I don't think 
it has been scheduled for appeal yet, but I do see that the case file is with the 
Commission office.  
Debbie 
 

 















 
 
 
 
 
________________ 
 
 
From: margaret molloy <mmmolloy@earthlink.net> 
Subject: Re: Re Survey LA 
Date: October 29, 2016 at 11:44:04 PM PDT 
To: Ken bernstein <ken.bernstein@lacity.org> 
 
Mr Bernstein, 
 
Thank you for this information. 
 
I contacted Janet Hansen several months ago regarding 2 Breeze Avenue in Venice. 
 
It was one of the slides you showed at your presentation. 
 
This 32-unit apartment building is characterized as a hotel in Survey LA. 
 
The original construction permit and all Certificates of Occupancy show that it was 
build and permitted as an apartment building. 



 
_________ 
 
 
 
From: margaret molloy <mmmolloy@earthlink.net> 
Subject: Re: re Apartment-Hotels & Adaptive Re-use 
Date: March 11, 2017 at 2:09:12 PM PST 
To: Janet Hanson <janet.hansen@lacity.org>, "craig.weber@lacity.org" 
<craig.weber@lacity.org> 
 
Janet, 
 
In the past I asked that the description of 2 Breeze as a hotel in SurveyLA be changed. 
All documentation including the original construction permit was for an apartment 
building and all Certificates of Occupancy were also. These are available online at 
LADBS. I sent you copies of those documents, attached again here. 
 
Carl Lambert, owner of 2 Breeze, used the SurveyLA description to justify his 
application for an after-the-fact change-of-use permit to convert a 32-unit Rent 
Stabilized apartment into a hotel. He had operated that building as an illegal hotel for 
many years before this application. 
 
Venice has several illegal hotels. This is a very serious issue. 
 
Information on these illegal conversions was submitted to the California Coastal 
Commission and many other agencies prior to the November 4, 2015 hearing on the 2 
Breeze conversion application. 
 
______________ 
 
 
From: Janet Hansen <janet.hansen@lacity.org> 
Subject: Re: re Venice 
Date: July 6, 2016 at 1:29:25 PM PDT 
To: margaret molloy <mmmolloy@earthlink.net> 
 
Hi Margaret - We are still working with the Getty to get editing capabilities in 
HistoricPlacesLA so have not yet made any changes to the data therein. Hopefully 
within a couple of months. Sara has been brought on board to help with data editing 
and maintaining the data over time. Yes we have a consultant preparing the Hotels 
theme for us. He has a  Ph.D. is history and is also a licensed architect who worked in 
historic preservation for decades before retiring.This theme is still in process but I can 
send you a copy when it is complete. This is part of the citywide Historic Context 
statement in development as part of SurveyLA 
(see http://preservation.lacity.org/survey/historic-context) and is paid for with SurveyLA 
money from various sources, including state and federal grants. By the way we have 
received the state grant to develop the African American context, development of 



which will still start in September.  Please let me know if you have any additional 
questions.  
 
 
 
_____________ 
 
 
From: Melissa Jones <melissa.jones@lacity.org> 
Subject: Re: Question re CHC-2018-3235-HCM 
Date: October 17, 2018 at 11:41:48 AM PDT 
To: margaret molloy <mmmolloy@earthlink.net> 
Cc: Ken Bernstein <ken.bernstein@lacity.org>, Janet Hansen 
<janet.hansen@lacity.org>, Laddie Williams <cwilli7269@gmail.com>, Naomi 
Nightingale <nightingalenaomi@yahoo.com>, Mike Bravo <miguel@bravo1.la> 
 
Hi Margaret, 
 
I am attaching our partial list of historic preservation resources, which includes 
historical consultants. There might be other historic preservation consulting firms not 
on this list that may be qualified. 
 
I spoke with Janet regarding updates to SurveyLA and she let me know that we still do 
not have editing capabilities; this will happen with the new version of the software. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
Melissa  
 
 
 
 
 
 
That list includes: Roger Brevoort. 



 
 

 
 
 
 


